
  

 
 

MEMO 

To: Foster Homes and Residential Providers 

Fax number:  

From: Marion County Health & Human Services 

Fax number: (503)  

Date: 3.25.20 

Regarding:  Personal Protective Equipment 

(PPE) requests 

Phone number for follow-up: (503) 588-5342 

Dear Providers: 

It is possible that Marion County Health & Human Services may be able to order PPE on 
your behalf for the COVID-19 outbreak if all other resources have been exhausted.   

To make this request, please complete the PPE Assessment Checklist form and submit by 
email to: Health_PPE_Requests@co.marion.or.us . In the Subject line, please include PPE 
Request, your licensing affiliation, and your facility type in the subject line. For example:  

 PPE Request – APD AFH 

 PPE Request – DD 24 hour Residential 

 PPE Request-  BH RTF 

Distribution of resources are being prioritized to facilities with the highest need/risk, 
such as medical facilities, clinics and those providing health care support, particularly any 
facility caring for someone with a confirmed case of Covid-19.    

Marion County Health & Human Services cannot guarantee that your full request will be 
fulfilled.  Also, there may be an associated cost for your order, however we as a 
department will not know for certain until after the order has been filled.  
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